



# Filey Town Council

Council Offices, 52a Queen Street,  
Filey, North Yorkshire, YO14 9HE

**Email:** mail@fileytowncouncil.co.uk

**Web:** www.fileytowncouncil.co.uk

**Tel:** 01723 514498



19 January 2022

Dear Councillor,

## Events and Lighting Committee.

You are hereby summoned to attend an Events and Lighting meeting to be held on **Thursday 27 January 2022**, commencing at **3:00 am**, **this meeting will be held in the Council Chamber/Committee Room, 52A Queen Street, Filey YO14 9HE. All members of the Public are able to attend.**

The agenda for the meeting is set out below.

**David Liddle**  
Town Clerk

## Agenda

Committee Members: Cllr L. Randall (Ex-officio)., Cllr Cockerill, Cllr H Parkin, Cllr J. Robinson, and Cllr N Cronk.

No	Item
1	<b>Apologies</b> Committee to note any apologies, the reason(s) given for absence and consider acceptance of them.
	<b><u>Procedural items</u></b>
2	<b>Declarations of interest</b>



	<p>Council to receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011, and to consider any applications for dispensations in relation to disclosable pecuniary interests or personal interests.</p> <p><b>Code of Conduct</b></p> <p><a href="http://www.fileytowncouncil.co.uk/Policy/Code%20of%20Conduct_08.11.2017.pdf">http://www.fileytowncouncil.co.uk/Policy/Code%20of%20Conduct_08.11.2017.pdf</a></p>
<b>3</b>	<p><b>Minutes of the meeting held on 08 December 2021.</b> Committee to consider approving the minutes as a true and proper record.</p> <p><b>Mins 08.12.21</b></p> <p><a href="https://www.fileytowncouncil.co.uk/uploads/minutes-events-and-lighting-2021-12-08.pdf">https://www.fileytowncouncil.co.uk/uploads/minutes-events-and-lighting-2021-12-08.pdf</a></p>
	<p><b><u>Business items</u></b></p>
<b>4</b>	<p><b>Christmas Lights</b> The Committee to review the current situation regarding the Lights and look to establish a short- and long-term action plan.</p>
<b>5</b>	<p><b>Queens Jubilee Events</b> The Committee to consider the events planned for the occasion. i.e., Beacon lighting, Planting a tree, Additional Band Concert? How to support these possible events?</p>
<b>6</b>	<p><b>Handover of the Memorial Gardens to FTC</b> The Committee to consider how to mark the handover of the Gardens to FTC.</p>
<b>7</b>	<p><b>Sculpture &amp; Lighting Trails</b> The Committee to consider the progress of the trails.</p>
	<p><b><u>Next Meeting</u></b></p>
<b>7</b>	<p><b>Items for inclusion on the next meeting agenda</b> Members may use this opportunity to raise items for discussion at future Committee meetings.</p>
<b>8</b>	<p><b>Date and time of the next meeting</b> Committee to note that the next meeting is to be scheduled as and when required.</p>

